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Entrepreneurs ;59 wood Road-Ste 401 Braintree Ma. 02184

April 10, 2013

United States Environmental Protection Agency

Region 1-5 Post Office Square, Suite 100

Boston, Ma 02109-3912

Re: Docket No. TSCA-01-2012-0059

Attention: Wanda A. Santiago, Regional Hearing Clerk

Ms. Santiago,

I have been working with Attorney Schlang and his financial auditors directly and he informed me yesterday
that he is currently reviewing our ability to pay claim.

Based on this timeline and the things that both he and I need to do to resolve and review this issue, he has
advised me to request an additional continuance so that we can get this finalized.

I will be going out of town with my family from this Monday, April 15" — Tuesday, April 23" (school
vacation week). Because of this constraint and the additional work that both Attorney Schlang and I need to
do to resolve this, I would like to respectfully request an extension until Friday, May 3%,

We are still unable to afford an attorney at this time, so we continue to try and navigate through this process
representing ourselves. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you for all of your assistance with this process thus far.

Respectfully Submitted,

Eric C. Crews



